



## **PHS Band Booster Minutes for Aug. 20, 2013**

President Kim Bray: She has to resign as president because of medical issues. She will still be the sophomore rep. She is sorry that she has to make this decision, but it is for the best interest of her and her family.

The board had to vote on a new president and they voted for Tim Underwood. Then they had to vote on a new vice-president to replace Tim Underwood's position. The board voted on Marty Vaughan.

New president: Tim Underwood

New Vice president: Marty Vaughan

Tim Underwood: Thank you to Kim Bray for all of her service as president.

- Introducing the new freshman reps: Teri Groeschen and Carole Snyder
- Approve the minutes with date changes from July: Motion – Sonny Griffith 2<sup>nd</sup> – Jeanette Vaughan. Minutes passed
- Today the board met with Judd Wolfe. There will be some structural changes made with our fundraising. There will be more info on this at our next meeting

Treasurer Report: Harriett Doss

- We have approx \$15,000.00 in the bank.
- 60% of our band fees have been collected.
- She is testing a program where we can make credit card payments through the web-site.
- She will be in the band room on Sept 10, 2013 to reimburse people for their festival expences.

Ways and Means: Jeanette Vaughan

- We made \$465.00 at McDonalds

- Watch the website for upcoming restaurant nights
- The red-pride band T-shirts have been ordered and are coming soon.
- Scripts are still available to order. Anyone can join. It is not exclusively for band families. It is easy to join. There is a link on our web-site.
- She will send out an email with a specific date of when orders need to be in.
- Show shirts need to be ordered by tonight.

Julie Sisson: We may want to order extra show shirts to cover the amount of shirts needed to get the better price. Motion to order extra show shirts:

Marjie Giltner, 2<sup>nd</sup> – Anne Darough. Passed.

Band Update: Mr. Carpenter

- We need volunteers for the home football games. Water, props, equipment, and uniforms.
- We are at Evansville on October 19, 2013
- Please pay the \$15.00 fee so that we can begin to pay for competitions.
- We are hosting an organizational contest in April for ISSMA. It will be a 2 day event.
- Florida trip: The trip has been approved by the administration. For 100 kids we need 15 chaperones. The date is June 8-13 and will include the incoming freshman but not the out-going seniors. It will be approx \$969.00 per person to go. It will include the following:
  - luxury coaches
  - every park
  - Coco beach
  - Blue man group
  - Special seats at Epcot for the fireworks
  - Be backstage Disney to warm up prior to the parade

It is a tradition at with other bands and he wants to make it an every year event. Kids will be able to fundraise and work their way there. Next month there will be a meeting with the Music Travel Company so that they can answer any questions we may have.

\*After Mr. Carpenter left there was much discussion about why the seniors can't go. Mr. Underwood said that he would have a meeting with some of the administration and see if anyone of them can be at the next meeting so that we can express our concerns

Festival Update: Jennifer Mayer

- She will be meeting with the festival chair persons after the meeting tonight.
- We need 100% parent participation. There is still a need for volunteers as timers and parking attendants
- We have 8-9 bands right now. Hopefully more will sign up in the next week.
- Handicap parking will be behind concessions. We will have shuttles to take people back and forth.

Tim Underwood:

- Marjie Giltner and Carole Snyder are going to the booster luncheon so that the band boosters are represented.
- Tim also has a meeting set up with the athletic booster president to see how they handle student fundraisers.
- Hanke pictures are in. You can pick them up after the meeting tonight.

Next Booster meeting will be on Sept 17, 2013.

Also there will be an important festival meeting on Sept 10, 2013 at 7:30pm. All parents need to be there.